
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: May 11, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

10761 Victoria Square, 5990 16th Ave, (MVHCD) 

File Numbers: AL 22 111657, AL 22 112077  

     

 

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

10761 Victoria Square 

Blvd. 

AL 22 111657 Change of use to unit 101 to permit bakery 

shop use, no exterior alterations 

5990 16th  Ave. 

(MVHCD) 

AL 22 109715 Interior alterations in a non-heritage 

building to convert commercial unit into a 

bakery. 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 

Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

 

File: 10761 Victoria Square Blvd. 5990 16th Ave.  
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